
ACTION REOUESTED: 
Award B-04-30 MATANZAS PASS ,FORCE MAIN REPLACEMENT, for the Utilities Division, to the low bidder meeting i 
bidding requirements, Danella Companies, Inc., for a total not-to-exceed amount of $1,100.162.00 with a final proje 
completion time of 231 days. 

WHY ACTION IS NECESSARY: Board approval required. 

WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: To select a contractor who will perform the Subaqueous crossing of navigation 
channel by 18” DIP force main and 16” DIP water main. 

2. DEPARTMENTAL CATEGORY: 1 3. MEETINGDATE: 

COMMISSION DISTRICT #: 
4. AGENDA: 

x CONSENT 
~ ADMINISTRATIVE 
~ APPEALS 
~ PUBLIC 
~~ WALKON 

TIME REQUIRED: 
7. BACKGROUND: 

A. COMMISSIONER 
ORDINANCE B. DEPARTMENT 

The Utilities Division submitted a request to Contracts Management to obtain bids for the MATANk /PASS FORCE MAIN 
4ND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT. The expected cost of construction required the use of the formal advertise1 
sealed bid procedure. 

3n the bidding deadline of August 18, 2004, Contracts received two bids. The Utilities Division has reviewed the bids and 
s being recommended that the award be made to the lowest responsive/responsible bidder, Danella Companies, Inc., for 
:otal not-to-exceed amount of $1,100.162.00 with a project completion of 231 days. 

Gnds are available in account: 20725248732.506540 

Vtachments: 1. Bid Tabulation 
2. Department Recommendation for Award 

I. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS: 

9. RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: 

County Manager 

OTHER 
Prepared by Contracts) 



SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
FROM l.?i: l:r;:.ir/yv 

!‘1r.~g:;pj 
PUBLIC WORKS 

UTILITIES 04 SEP 16 iill 9: 57 

TO: Margaret Lincoln, Contracts 
Manaeement 

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION FOR AWARD 
MATANZAS PASS FORCE MAIN REPLACEMENT 

The Design Engineer and I have reviewed the bid tabulations for Bid #B-04-30. We find that 
Danella Companies, as low bidder with a bid amount of $1 ,100.162.00, is qualified to perform 
this project. 

The only other bid was $1,785,068.60, submitted by Kelly Brothers. 

We hereby recommend awarding the project to Danella Companies. 

Please forward the Contract to the contractor for execution and prepare a bluesheet for BOCC 
approval after the Contract is returned at your earliest convenience. 

cc: Ivan Velez, P.E. 
Orlando Figueroa 

S: lENGR,PROJECTSlCIP 7252 MATANZASIBIDDOCSIM-A WARDDOC 



FOR 
MATANZAS PASS FORCE MAIN 

Danella Companies, Inc. 
Nick Fiduccia 
201 NW i2* Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Phone: 954.691.1720 
Fax: 954691.1719 

$52,650.00 $1,100,162.00 

Kelly Brothers, Inc. 
Danny Kelly 
15775 Pine Ridge Road 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 
Phone: 239.482.7300 
Fax: 239.482.8014 

$52,650.00 $1,785,068.60 


